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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) My Lim

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 9:41 AM

To: KHOR Saw Theng

Cc: HO Vincent; Admin A; LKK Valuation; ONG Chung Yang
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJZ1977U S9MO02A7)
Dear Saw Theng,

The market value of SJZ 1977U is $75K-$76K (Estimated) as at Dec 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 6:23 PM

To: ONG Chung Yang <chungyang.ong@axa.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
iimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for $J21977U S9MO02A7)

Importance: High

Dear All
Appreciate if you could give us advise on the MV of this vehicle.

Thanks.

Regards

Ed -
.

Khor Saw Theng (Ms)
Manager, Motor Claims
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton way AXA Tower #24-01
Singapore 068811
Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888

sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg

www.axa.com.sg
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BRAND FOR f
50 Years #
in Singapore
Please consider the environment before printing this message

CONSECUTIVE YEARS

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify
the sender immediately.

From: ONG Chung Yang

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 5:33 PM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com;
nick@|bs-auto.com; valuation@lkkauto.com

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJZ 1977U

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Saw Theng with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 14/12/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards,
Chung Yang

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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quire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power QOutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Dec 2019

OK

Dof :

Singapore NRIC
93%A

SJZ1977U
No

16 Dec 2019
B.MW.
X5 M ABS D/AB 4WD 5DR GAS/D HUD SR DVD
Silver
2011
21044974563B44A
WBSGY02090LH67618
408.0 kW (547 bhp)
$118,732.00
29 Nov 2011
29 Nov 2011
3

$118,732.00

Yes

28 Nov 2021
$65,302.00

28 Nov 2021

E - Open Category
10

$78,001.00
$15,015.00
$80,317.00

CAxA)

19/10419
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SGCARMART.COM

New Cars

Here is a car loan that's got
£2DBS 5

Post an Ac

Browse by Category

6 vehicles

Search Selection

| GET YOUR
COE

{ RENEWAL
LOAN

For

Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Seill My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

our green light!

https://www.sgcarmart.com/u sed_cars/listing.php?MMO=X5&0RD=RGD_DESC&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2011&MOD=BMW

Resources

Post an Advertisement CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED H
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just MERCEDES BENZ =
$58 until it's SOLD! e -
-
Classic Credit -
Advertiser Login Ways of L
n
v "sort by Reg. Date ¥ || 20 results/page ¥
BMW X5 N
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
BMW X5 Any Ay 2011 Arly Any Any All
BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof - N.A 29-Sep-2011 2,979 cc - Suv SOLD
Probably The Best 7 Seater SUV To Give You More Power, Great Drive For The Family Or The Individual, Regularly Serviced And
Maintained With Proof OF Receipt, We Offer High Trade In And In House Loan Available, Kindly Call Us For Appointment Only, PREMIUM AD
Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-Nov-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW
BMW M Series X5 M (New 10- $149,800 $14,970 /yr 23-Aug-2011 4,395 cc 139,942 km Suv Available
yr COE)
100% Loan Available From Bank/In House/Balloon Scheme With Most Attractive And 100% Fast Approval Rates! Buy With Peace Of Mind
With Warranty! Cheapest X5 M In The Market For Sales Now! Original Paintwork! 100% Stock Condition And Accident Free! Full Service... CPREMIINAD ')
Le Motor Enterprise
Posted; 13-Dec-2019 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW
BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof $72,888 $17,970 /yr 17-Aug-2011 2,979 cc 101,545 km Luxury Available
Stunning X5 Unit In The Market, Your One And Only Luxury SUV. Well Maintained Inside Out By Meticulous Owner, Selling Due To Leaving
Overseas For Work. Service Regularly At PML, Accident Free. Price Negotiable, High Loan And Trade In Available, Call/Whatsap... P REMAIMAD |
Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 13-Dec-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW
BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof - N.A 24-Jun-2011 2,979 cc = Suv SOLD
Only BMW X5 Luxurious 7 Seaters SUV In Market With 1 Ownership And Genuine Low Mileage Done At 44,602KM. One Of The Best
Cendition And Cheapest! Self-leveling Suspension, Park Distance Control, USB-Audio Interface, Bi-Xenon With DRL, Auto Climate Control...
Posted: 23-Nov-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW XS, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, %5, Used BMW
Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof - N.A 31-Mar-2011 2,979 cc - SuUv SOLD
Consignment Unit! 1 Owner! New 6 Months Road Tax Till 30/03/2020, Excellently Maintained, View To Believe, Beautiful And Clean Well
Kept Interior Leather Upholstery, Well Maintained By Owner, Flexible Loan Available At Low Interest Rate, Trade In Welcome, Don't Mis...
Posted: 16-0ct-2019  Taqgs: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW
BMW X5 xDrive35i $68,000 $28,890 /yr 11-Mar-2011 2,979 cc 90,00b km Suv Availabie
Beautiful White BMW X5 7 Seater SUV With Panoramic Glass Roof, Rd Tax Till 03/20, Well Maintained By Owner, Accident Free, Excellent
Condition.
Pasted: 02-Dec-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bimw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
s, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page
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